

AGENDA

This meeting will be recorded and the video archive published on our website

**Licensing and Regulatory Committee
Thursday, 9th June, 2016 at 6.30 pm
The Council Chamber - The Guildhall**

Members: Councillor Mrs Jessie Milne (Chairman)
Councillor Owen Bierley (Vice-Chairman)
Councillor Gillian Bardsley
Councillor Sheila Bibb
Councillor David Cotton
Councillor Paul Howitt-Cowan
Councillor Angela Lawrence
Councillor Mrs Pat Mewis
Councillor Richard Oaks
Councillor Judy Rainsforth
Councillor Mrs Diana Rodgers
Councillor Lewis Strange

1. Apologies for Absence

2. Public Participation

Up to 15 minutes are allowed for public participation. Participants are restricted to 3 minutes each

3. Minutes of Previous Meetings

a) For Approval

- i) Licensing and Regulatory Committee – 15 March 2016 (PAGES 1 - 6)
- ii) Licensing and Regulatory Committee – 9 May 2016

b) For Noting

- i) Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee held on 12 May 2016 (PAGES 7 - 10)
- ii) Meeting of the Taxi & General Licensing Sub-Committee held on 9 May 2016 (previously circulated)

4. **Declarations of Interest**

5. **Matters Arising Schedule** (PAGES 11 - 12)
setting out current position of previously agreed actions as at 1 June 2016

6. **Public Reports**
 - a) Food and Health and Safety Plan 2016/17 (PAGES 13 - 28)

 - b) Committee Work Plan (PAGES 29 - 30)

M Gill
Chief Executive
The Guildhall
Gainsborough

1 June 2016